
 
 
 
Committee: 
 

COUNCIL BUSINESS COMMITTEE 

Date: 
 

THURSDAY, 12 MARCH 2015 

Venue: 
 

MORECAMBE TOWN HALL 

Time: 6.00 P.M. 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
1. Apologies for Absence  
 
2. Minutes  
 
 Minutes of meeting held on 29th January 2015 (previously circulated).   
  
3. Items of Urgent Business Authorised by the Chairman  
 
4. Declarations of Interest  
 
 To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on this Agenda.   

Members are reminded that, in accordance with the Localism Act 2011, they are required 
to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests which have not already been declared in 
the Council’s Register of Interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable 
pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting).   

Whilst not a legal requirement, in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 and in the 
interests of clarity and transparency, Members should declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests which they have already declared in the Register, at this point in the meeting.   

In accordance with Part B Section 2 of the Code Of Conduct, Members are required to 
declare the existence and nature of any other interests as defined in paragraphs 8(1) or 
9(2) of the Code of Conduct.    

  
5. Protocol on Licensing Procedure (Pages 1 - 8) 
 
6. Appeals Committee (Pages 9 - 13) 
 
7. Appointments to Committees and Changes to Membership  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS 
 
(i) Membership 

 
 Councillors Janet Hall (Chairman), Roger Mace (Vice-Chairman), Melanie Forrest, 

Tim Hamilton-Cox, Joan Jackson, Geoff Knight and Roger Sherlock 
 

(ii) Substitute Membership 
 

 Councillors Tony Anderson, Roger Dennison, Ian Pattison and Emma Smith  
 
(iii) Queries regarding this Agenda 

 
 Please contact Peter Baines, Democratic Services - 01524 582074 or email 

pbaines@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

(iv) Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies 
 

 Please contact Members’ Secretary, telephone 582170, or alternatively email 
memberservices@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

MARK CULLINAN, 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE, 
TOWN HALL, 
DALTON SQUARE, 
LANCASTER LA1 1PJ 
 
Published on Wednesday 4th March 2015.   

 



 

COUNCIL BUSINESS COMMITTEE  
 
 

Protocol on Licensing Procedure 
12th March 2015  

 
Report of the Monitoring Officer 

 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To enable the Committee to consider a draft Protocol on Licensing Procedure for inclusion in 
the Council’s Constitution.   
 

This report is public  

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
(1) That the draft Protocol on Licensing Procedure appended to this report 

be approved for inclusion in the Council’s Constitution. 
 
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 Consideration of local protocols regulating the conduct of Members falls 

within the terms of reference of the Standards Committee, but the inclusion of 
documents in the Constitution is a matter for this Committee. 

1.1 Members will be aware that Part 7 of the Council’s Constitution contains a 
Protocol on Planning Procedure which gives guidance to members of the 
Planning and Highways Regulatory Committee on their role in determining 
planning applications, and guidance to other members who may be contacted 
by applicants and objectors on planning matters.   

1.2 In reviewing the Constitution, the Monitoring Officer felt that it would be 
helpful to members to have a similar protocol to deal with licensing matters, 
both those that fall within the terms of reference of the Licensing Act 
Committee, and those that are dealt with by the Licensing Regulatory 
Committee.  It is considered that it will be particularly helpful to have such a 
Protocol in place to assist new members following the elections in May 2015. 

 
2.0 Proposal Details 
 
2.1 Accordingly, a draft Protocol was prepared and is appended to this report.  

The draft was considered and noted by the Licensing Regulatory Committee 
and the Licensing Act Committee at their respective meetings in November 
and December, and referred to the Standards Committee.  As the body 
responsible for advising the Council on local protocols regarding the conduct 
of members, the Standards Committee considered the draft Protocol at its 
meeting on the 22nd January 2015, and recommended this Committee to 
approve its inclusion in the Council’s Constitution. 

   

Agenda Item 5Page 1



3.0 Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment) 
 
3.1 The options open to the Committee are to approve the revised protocol 

appended to this report, or to approve it with further amendments.  The officer 
preferred option is to approve the revised Protocol as drafted. 

 
 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Health & Safety, Equality & Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, 
Sustainability and Rural Proofing) 
 
None directly arising from this report. 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
The Protocol will provide guidance to members, and minimise the risk of legal challenge to 
licensing decisions.  

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
None directly arising from this report. 
 

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
Human Resources: 
None 
 
Information Services: 
None 
 
Property: 
None 
 
Open Spaces: 
None 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 
 
 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The report has been prepared by the Monitoring Officer. 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
None 

Contact Officer: Mrs S Taylor 
Telephone:  01524 582025 
E-mail: STaylor@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref:  

 
 

Page 2



Lancaster City Council 
CONSTITUTION 

 

[November 2014]  [Draft Licensing Protocol]] 

          DRAFT     
  
Protocol on Licensing Procedure    

 
1 Introduction 
 

The purpose of this protocol is to provide Members with guidance regarding their role in 
determining licensing applications and other related issues, whether in the Licensing Act 
Committee or the Licensing Regulatory Committee.  It also provides guidance to ward 
members, who are not members of either Committee. 

 
The protocol is designed to offer guidance to help Members understand their role and the 
responsibilities associated with that role, and to ensure that in the licensing process there are 
no grounds for suggesting that a decision has been biased, partial or not well founded in any 
way.   

 
In summary, the most important issues for Members to consider are as follows: 
 
• The Code of Conduct, and in particular whether a Member has an interest as defined in 
the Code, and if so whether that  interest precludes the Member from participating in a 
particular item of business. 

 
• Aside from the Code of Conduct, whether there is any other reason why a Member 
should not participate in a particular decision    

 
• The need to exercise care and caution in any contact with applicants and objectors 

 
• The dangers of lobbying or being lobbied 

 
The protocol is a public document, forming part of the Council’s Constitution, and is available 
on the Council’s website. When contacted on licensing issues, Members may wish to 
consider providing a copy of the protocol to the person who has contacted them, if that would 
assist in explaining their role in the licensing process. 
   

 2 Natural Justice 
 

These principles apply throughout public administration.  They are fundamental principles of 
administrative law and should be adhered to when determining any licensing application, to 
ensure that there is no procedural impropriety.  

 
The two principles of Natural Justice are :- 

 
            (a)     The rule against bias 
            (b)     The duty to act fairly/duty to hear both sides or the other side. 
 
3 The Rule Against Bias 
 

Bias is an attitude of mind which prevents the decision-maker from making an objective 
determination of the issue to be decided.  Procedural impropriety does not require actual 
bias; an appearance of bias is sufficient.  The test is whether a fair minded and informed 
observer, having considered the facts, would conclude that there was a real possibility of 
bias.   Bias may arise by virtue of a member being closely connected with a person who has 
a vested interest in a licensing application or matter.   

Page 3



Lancaster City Council 
CONSTITUTION 

 

[November 2014]  [Draft Licensing Protocol]] 

 
In addition to the common law rule against bias, Members must be mindful of the provisions 
of the Council’s Code of Conduct with regard to interests, referred to below.   
 
If Members are in any doubt about the application of the Code of Conduct, they should seek 
advice early, from the Monitoring Officer, Deputy Monitoring Officer or one of their staff.  
Failure to comply with the Code of Conduct may have implications for the individual Member, 
as there may be a complaint to the Standards Committee.    There may also be implications 
for the decision making process, with criticism of the relevant Committee and possible 
challenge to the decision on the basis that a Member with an interest remained within the 
meeting room and tainted the integrity of the decision. 

 
4 The duty to act fairly/hear both sides or the other side  - Predetermination and 

Predisposition 
 

“Predetermination” is where a Member is closed to the merits of any arguments relating to a 
particular application, and makes a decision without taking them into account. 
 
“Predisposition” is where a Member holds a view in favour of or against an application, but 
has an open mind to the merits of the argument before making a final decision. 
 
Predisposition is acceptable; predetermination is not.  

 
The decision making body must consider all relevant information before coming to its 
decision.  The Member’s mind should not be closed until the final decision is made.  A 
Member’s mind will be closed if they have already come to a decision on an application prior 
to entering the meeting room.  This is predetermination.   
 
A decision will be open to challenge if a Member appears to have already decided how they 
will vote at the meeting so that nothing will change their mind.  This impression can be 
created in a number of different ways such as quotes given in the press, and what Members 
have said at meetings or written in correspondence.  However, it should be noted that 
Section 25 of the Localism Act 2011 provides that in the event that a decision is challenged, 
the court will not find that a member had a closed mind when making the decision just 
because of any previous conduct which might have indicated what view the member took, or 
would or might take, in relation to the matter.  Simply listening to or receiving viewpoints from 
interested parties, seeking information through appropriate channels, or making comments, 
will not necessarily constitute predetermination, provided that the Member makes it clear that 
they are keeping an open mind.   
 
It is not a problem for Members to be “predisposed”, holding a view but having an open mind 
and being open to persuasion against that view.    This includes having formed a preliminary 
view about how they will vote before they attend the meeting, and/or expressing that view 
publicly, provided it is clear that their mind is not closed to countervailing arguments.  

 
5 Declarations of Interest and Leaving the Meeting Room 
 

Disclosable pecuniary interests are defined in Regulations made under the Localism Act 
2011, and the statutory provisions regarding such interests are reflected in Section 1 of Part 
B of the Council’s Code of Conduct.  If a Member has a disclosable pecuniary interest in any 
item of business before the Committee, the law requires the Member not to participate.  The 
Council Procedure Rules require the Member to leave the meeting. This applies whether or 
not the Member is a member of the Committee, a ward member or an applicant or objector.  
If a Member with a DPI wishes to attend a meeting, the Member must obtain a dispensation.     
 

Page 4



Lancaster City Council 
CONSTITUTION 

 

[November 2014]  [Draft Licensing Protocol]] 

Section 2 of Part B of the Council’s Code of Conduct defines “other” interests which 
Members are required to register.  These include details of any body to which the Member is 
appointed by the Council, and details of any body exercising functions of a public nature or 
directed to charitable purposes or whose principal purpose includes the influencing of public 
opinion or policy, of which the Member is a member or holds a position of general control or 
management.  Where an item for consideration by the Committee relates to such a 
registered interest, the interest must be declared at the meeting. 
  
In addition, where a decision might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or 
financial position of a Member, or that of a relative or close associate of theirs, the Member 
must declare an “other” interest at the meeting.  The phrase “close associate” is not defined 
in the Code, but covers both social and business associations.  Simply knowing the applicant 
does not necessarily equate to an interest.  
 
Where a Member has an “other” interest as set out in Section 2 of Part B of the Code of 
Conduct, in a licensing application  being considered by a Committee, the Member must give 
careful consideration as to whether that interest is one which precludes them from 
participating in the debate and decision making. This will be the case if the interest is one 
which a member of the public with knowledge of the facts would reasonably regard as so 
significant that it is likely to prejudice the Member’s judgement of the public interest    In other 
words, the interest must be perceived as likely to harm or impair the Member’s ability to 
judge the public interest.  However, a member will only be precluded from participating if the 
item of business affects the financial position of the Member or the person or body through 
whom the interest arises, or relates to a licensing application by or on behalf of such a 
person.  
 
Under the Council Procedure Rules, a Member who is precluded from participating in a 
decision must leave the chamber – the Member is not permitted to return to the public gallery 
for the debate and should not be seen by other Members when they are making the decision.     
If a Member with such an interest was present or could be seen to watch the proceedings, 
this could be sufficient to taint the process.  
 
When declaring interests at meetings, Members should make it clear what level of interest 
they are declaring, and whether the interest prevents them from taking part in the decision 
making process.   
 
Members who have licensing interests or other interests that would prevent them from voting 
on a regular basis should avoid serving on a Licensing Committee.  
 

6. Party Politics 
 

A Member must not blindly follow the recommendations of their political party.  A decision on 
a particular licensing application should not be dictated by party politics.  Party whips should 
never be used.  The Licensing Act Committee and Licensing Regulatory Committee sit in a 
quasi-judicial manner and each decision is made on its own merits, within the legislation and 
any licensing policy or guidelines adopted by the relevant Committee. Each decision has to 
be made on the information put before the Committee. 

 
7. Media Exposure 
 

A Member of the Licensing Act Committee or Licensing Regulatory Committee should never 
make any public declaration on an application. If a Member makes a statement that is one 
sided prior to the application being determined, then that Member is at risk from an allegation 
of bias i.e. they have not kept their mind open until all matters are before them.  In these 

Page 5



Lancaster City Council 
CONSTITUTION 

 

[November 2014]  [Draft Licensing Protocol]] 

circumstances it may be inappropriate for the Member to take part in the decision making 
process to ensure the decision is not tainted.   

 
8. Lobbying     

 
Those who may be promoting or be affected by a licensing decision may often seek to 
influence it.  Whilst lobbying of members is legitimate, and certain members may make 
representations on behalf of applicants or other interested persons, there must be neither 
actual bias nor an appearance of bias in decision making.  
 
If a member of the Licensing Act Committee or Licensing Regulatory Committee is lobbied, 
that member can: 
 

• listen to what is being said 
• give procedural advice (eg where and when any meeting is to be held, advise which 
licensing officer to approach, or how to make representations) 

• refer the lobbyist to a ward member who does not sit on the relevant licensing 
committee or to a licensing officer 

• report instances of significant, substantial or persistent lobbying to the Monitoring 
Officer 

 
9. The Role of Members and Officers 
 

All members and officers must ensure that contact between them in connection with 
licensing matters accords with the requirement of mutual respect and should not undermine 
the good working relationships which are critical to the success of the City Council and good 
local government. 
 
Officers are available to discuss the issues relating to licensing applications with members 
and to inform them of all the facts and circumstances relating to the application. 

 
 

10. Ward Members/Committee Members 
 
It should be noted that a member of the Licensing Act Committee or the Licensing 
Regulatory Committee who is the member for a ward which would be directly affected by a 
licensing application, or who is the ward member for an individual who has an application or 
other matter for consideration by one of the committees, is most at risk of allegations of bias, 
and is most likely to be put under pressure to represent those interests in the decision 
making process.  When a member participates in making a licensing decision, their 
overriding duty is to the community as a whole, and a member should not favour or appear to 
favour any person, company, group or locality.   
 
It is for this reason that the Council’s statement of policy under the Licensing Act 2003 
provides that any sub-committee which deal with individual applications will not include any 
member who represents the ward in which the premises which are the subject of the 
application are situated. 
 
For the same reason, it is strongly recommended that where the Licensing Regulatory 
Committee or a sub-committee of the Licensing Act Committee is considering an application 
or matter relating to an individual, a member for the ward in which that individual resides and 
who has had contact with that individual on the matter should not sit as a member of the 
Committee for that item. 
 

Page 6



Lancaster City Council 
CONSTITUTION 

 

[November 2014]  [Draft Licensing Protocol]] 

If a member of the Licensing Act Committee or Licensing Regulatory Committee wishes to 
represent an applicant or other interested party, the member may do so, but should do so as 
a representative, and should not sit as a member of the Committee for that item.  
 

11. Speaking at Licensing Committees by Members who are not Members of the 
Committee  

  
A Member who is not a member of a Licensing Act Sub-Committee may speak on an 
application or matter  if the member has made relevant representations in their own right, or 
may speak as the representative of or witness for any party to the proceedings. 
 
At Licensing Regulatory Committee, agenda items which relate to individual licence holders 
or applicants are generally held in private because the matters include exempt or confidential 
information. A member who is not sitting as a member of the Licensing Regulatory 
Committee may act as a representative or witness in any such item before the Committee. 
However, no other member is permitted to attend for such items when the press and public 
are excluded.   
 
Public speaking is permitted at meetings of the Licensing Regulatory Committee on public 
reports. A Member who is not a member of the Committee and who wishes to speak on such 
an item may do so, but must register in accordance with the Committee’s arrangements for 
public speaking.  
 

12.      Non –Committee Members 
 

Members who do not sit on a Licensing Committee need to be careful when discussing with 
Committee members issues relating to matters which may come before the Committee.  It is 
unacceptable for the non-licensing member to attempt to obtain a commitment as to how 
another member might vote. 
 

13. Membership of other Committees 
 

There is acceptance that a member may legitimately consider matters in several capacities, 
as different factors may apply to different decisions.  For example, where premises require 
both a licence and planning permission members may sit on both the Licensing Act 
Committee and the Planning and Highways Regulatory Committee.  While the statutory 
regimes in such cases are different, the considerations to be taken into account may be 
similar, and Members should carefully consider whether anything they have said in making 
the earlier decision would demonstrate a pre-determination of the second decision. 
  

14. Contact with Applicants and other Interested Persons 
 

Members should refer those who approach them for assistance on procedural or technical 
licensing matters to relevant officers. 
 
Members who wish to consider a licensing application should not attend formal or informal 
meetings with applicants or other interested persons.   
 

15. Hospitality Offered to Members 
 

It is advisable in all circumstances to simply refuse any hospitality.  To accept creates the 
risk that there has been undue influence on the licensing process.  In the rare event that the 
hospitality of an estimated value in excess of £50 is accepted it must be registered in the 
register of interests under Paragraph 8 of Section 2 of Part B of the Council’s Code of 

Page 7



Lancaster City Council 
CONSTITUTION 

 

[November 2014]  [Draft Licensing Protocol]] 

Conduct.  It must also be declared as an “other” interest at any meeting where an item of 
business relating to the source of the hospitality is considered.   

 
16.       Site Visits/Vehicle Inspections 

 
Site visits by members of the Licensing Committees are generally unnecessary.  However, in 
exceptional cases members may not be able to appreciate points being put to them at a 
hearing without a site inspection.  In matters relating to taxis, Members may need to 
undertake a vehicle inspection. 
 
A site visit / vehicle inspection is a formal part of the licensing hearing process, and may be 
made either prior to the hearing or at the conclusion of the evidence.   All members of the 
relevant committee must attend and will be accompanied by an officer.   
 
Members should keep together as a group and not engage individually in discussions with 
any applicant, objector or third party who may be present.  It is acceptable for Members to 
ask questions to seek clarification on matters relevant to the site visit / vehicle inspection.  
 

17. Training 
 

In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, members should not participate in decision 
making meetings dealing with licensing matters unless they have attended training provided 
for members of the relevant Committee. 

 
18. Enforcement of the Protocol 
 

This Protocol is ancillary to the Council’s Code of Conduct and is designed to help Members 
understand their role in the licensing process. It is intended to minimise the prospect of legal 
or other challenge to decisions. 
 
Members should note that this Protocol is for guidance.  The breach of its terms will not 
necessarily result in the decision being invalidated, but may well lead to a decision being 
challenged.   A breach of the Council’s Code of Conduct may lead to a complaint to the 
Council’s Standards Committee and will be dealt with in accordance with the Standards 
Committee’s arrangements under the Localism Act 2011 for dealing with such complaints.   
A breach of this Protocol is not in itself a breach of the Council’s Code of Conduct Code but 
any complaint of a breach of the Protocol would be investigated by the Monitoring Officer 
and subsequently reported to the Standards Committee.  
 
If Members have any concerns about the above they should contact the Chief Officer 
(Governance).  

Page 8



 

COUNCIL BUSINESS COMMITTEE  
 
 

Appeals Committee 
12 March 2015 

 
Report of Monitoring Officer 

 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To enable the Committee to consider two recommendations to Council in connection with 
Appeals Committee hearings. 
 

This report is public. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
(1) That new procedure rules be adopted for inclusion at Part 4, Section 10 

of the Constitution, in connection with the Appeals Committee hearings 
to consider formal objections to Tree Preservation Orders, the 
procedure rules being a formalised version of the guidance developed 
by Democratic Services attached as Appendix A to the report. 

 
(2) That Council be recommended to include at Part 3, Section 7 of the 

Constitution under “Composition of the Appeals Committee”: 
 

“Members of Planning and Highways Regulatory Committee should not 
sit on the Appeals Committee to decide formal objections to Tree 
Preservation Orders if they have previously considered a related 
planning application.” 

 
 
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 The Appeals Committee has authority to determine an appeal against any 

decision made by or on behalf of the Council which does not fall within the 
Terms of Reference of another Committee.  

 
1.2 The majority of appeals considered by the Appeals Committee are in 

connection with objections to Tree Preservation Orders. 
 
1.3 Local Planning Authorities have the power to make Tree Preservation Orders 

under Sections 198, 199 and 201 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 
in order to protect trees which are important in the local communities. 

 
1.4 The statutory process for making a Tree Preservation Order includes notifying 

the affected landowners and allowing 28 days for persons to object in writing 
to the making of the Order. 

Agenda Item 6Page 9



 
1.5 Most objections are resolved through negotiation by officers.  Some, however, 

are not and these are referred to the Appeals Committee to decide whether or 
not the Tree Preservation Order should be confirmed and, if confirmed, 
whether this should be with or without modification. 

 
 
2.0 Proposal Details 
 
2.1 In order to ensure that Appeals Committee meetings are efficient, transparent 

and accountable to local people, Democratic Services have developed 
guidance for the public, which is attached as Appendix A.    

 
2.2 Members are asked to approve that new procedure rules be adopted for the 

Appeals Committee for inclusion at Part 4, Section 10 of the Constitution 
based upon the guidance developed by Democratic Services.  The Rules will 
encompass the paragraphs in the guidance under the headings, “Giving 
Notice”, “The Meeting” and “Procedure at the Meeting”.  Adopting such 
procedure rules will ensure that the Appeals Committee meetings have 
structure and are as inclusive and transparent as possible. 

 
2.3 Members are also asked to recommend that Council approves for inclusion at 

Part 3, Section 7 of the Constitution that members of Planning and Highways 
Regulatory Committee should not sit on the Appeals Committee if they have 
previously considered a related planning application.  This will remove the risk 
of predetermination and bias. 

 
 
3.0 Details of Consultation 
 
3.1 The Appeals Committee guidance, attached as Appendix A, was drawn up in 

consultation with Regeneration and Planning Services. 
 
 
4.0 Conclusion 
 
5.1 Members are asked to approve the recommendations contained in the report. 
 
 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Health & Safety, Equality & Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, 
Sustainability and Rural Proofing) 
 
None directly arising from this report. 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
These are set out within the report. 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
There are no financial implications as a result of this report. 
 

Page 10



OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
Human Resources: 
None 
 
Information Services: 
None 
 
Property: 
None 
 
Open Spaces: 
None 
 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 
 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The report has been prepared on behalf of the Monitoring Officer, who is the officer 
responsible for the Constitution. 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
None 

Contact Officer:  Jane Glenton 
Telephone:  01524 582068 
E-mail:  jglenton@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref:  JG 

 

Page 11



A
pp
ea
ls
 C
om
m
itt
ee
 –
 T
re
e 
Pr
es
er
va
tio
n 
O
rd
er
s 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
A
pp
en
di
x 
A
 

  

B
ac
kg

ro
u
n
d
  

 T
he

 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
po

w
er

s 
to

 
m

ak
e 

T
re

e 
P

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
s 

at
 

an
y 

tim
e 

th
at

 
it 

co
ns

id
er

s 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 tr
ee

s 
ar

e 
un

de
r 

th
re

at
.  

 T
hr

ea
ts

 m
ig

ht
 i

nc
lu

de
 a

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 o

w
ne

rs
hi

p,
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

of
 

la
nd

, 
or

 
in

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t. 

 
 C

on
ce

rn
s 

w
ith

 r
eg

ar
d 

to
 th

e 
pe

rc
ei

ve
d 

th
re

at
 to

 
tr

ee
s 

m
ay

 b
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 f
ro

m
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

, c
ou

nc
il 

of
fic

er
s 

or
 p

ar
is

h 
co

un
ci

ls
. 

 T
re

e 
P

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
s 

m
ay

 a
pp

ly
 t

o 
an

y 
tr

ee
, 

gr
ou

p 
of

 
tr

ee
s 

or
 

w
oo

dl
an

ds
 

th
at

 
ar

e 
ju

dg
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 m

ak
e 

an
 i

m
po

rt
an

t 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

 p
ub

lic
 a

m
en

ity
, 

th
is

 b
en

ef
it 

m
ay

 
be

 c
ur

re
nt

 o
r 

fu
tu

re
. 

 W
he

n 
a 

T
re

e 
P

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
 i

s 
m

ad
e,

 a
 

co
py

 
w

ill
 

be
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

at
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
of

fic
es

.  
 

 T
he

 T
re

e 
P

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
 a

nd
 a

 R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

6 
no

tic
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

se
rv

ed
 o

n 
pe

rs
on

s 
w

ith
 a

n 
in

te
re

st
 in

 th
e 

la
nd

 a
nd

 a
ffe

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

O
rd

er
.  

 
 M

em
be

rs
 o

f 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 h
av

e 
th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 t
o 

ob
je

ct
 t

o,
 o

r 
co

m
m

en
t 

on
, 

a 
T

re
e 

P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
O

rd
er

 w
ith

in
 2

8 
da

ys
 o

f 
th

e 
or

de
r 

be
in

g 
m

ad
e.

 
(T
he

 o
bj
ec
tio
n 
m
us
t 
be
 i
n 
co
m
pl
ia
nc
e 
w
ith
 R

eg
ul
at
io
n 
6 

of
 
th
e 

T
ow

n 
&
 
C
ou
nt
ry
 
P
la
nn

in
g 

(T
re
e 

P
re
se
rv
at
io
n)
 

(E
ng

la
nd
) 
R
eg
ul
at
io
ns
 2
01

2.
) 

 T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

w
ill

 t
ak

e 
in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 a

ll 
w

rit
te

n 
ob

je
ct

io
ns

 
an

d 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

, 
w

hi
ch

 
ar

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
no

t 
la

te
r 

th
an

 t
he

 d
at

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 in

 th
e 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

5 
no

tic
e.

  
 T

he
 m

aj
or

ity
 o

f o
bj

ec
tio

ns
 a

re
 r

es
ol

ve
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

ne
go

tia
tio

n 
by

 o
ffi

ce
rs

. 
 S

om
e,

 h
ow

ev
er

, 
ar

e 
no

t, 
an

d 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

re
fe

rr
ed

 
to

 
th

e 
A

pp
ea

ls
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
. 

T
h
e 
A
p
p
ea
ls
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e 

 T
he

 
A

pp
ea

ls
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

co
m

pr
is

es
 

7 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

s,
 w

ho
 a

re
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 b
y 

F
ul

l 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

nu
al

ly
 t

o 
de

te
rm

in
e 

ap
pe

al
s 

ag
ai

ns
t 

de
ci

si
on

s 
m

ad
e 

by
 o

r 
on

 b
eh

al
f o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

  
 T

he
 

A
pp

ea
ls

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
in

 
co

nn
ec

tio
n 

w
ith

 
he

ar
in

gs
 t

o 
co

ns
id

er
 f

or
m

al
 o

bj
ec

tio
ns

 t
o 

T
re

e 
P

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
s 

is
 a

 p
ub

lic
 m

ee
tin

g.
   

 H
ow

ev
er

, 
af

te
r 

he
ar

in
g 

fr
om

 t
he

 o
bj

ec
to

r(
s)

 a
nd

 
su

pp
or

te
r(

s)
, 

m
em

be
rs

 
of

 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 
w

ill
 

be
 

as
ke

d 
to

 
le

av
e 

th
e 

m
ee

tin
g 

w
hi

ls
t 

th
e 

Le
ga

l 
A

dv
is

or
 

ad
vi

se
s 

th
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

of
 

its
 

op
tio

ns
 

an
d 

th
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 m

ak
es

 it
s 

de
ci

si
on

. 
 T

he
 o

bj
ec

to
r(

s)
 t

o 
th

e 
T

re
e 

P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
O

rd
er

 
ca

n 
ch

oo
se

 w
he

th
er

 t
o 

at
te

nd
 t

o 
pr

es
en

t 
th

ei
r 

ca
se

 o
r 

no
t, 

as
 c

an
 a

ny
 s

up
po

rt
er

(s
) 

of
 t

he
 T

re
e 

P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
O

rd
er

.  
 

 T
he

 A
pp

ea
ls

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 w

ill
 t

ak
e 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 
an

y 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 
re

ce
iv

ed
 

be
fo

re
 

de
ci

di
ng

 
w

he
th

er
 -

 
 1)

 
T

o 
co

nf
irm

 th
e 

T
re

e 
P

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
 -

 
 

(a
) 

W
ith

ou
t m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n;
 

 
(b

) 
S

ub
je

ct
 

to
 

su
ch

 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
as

 
is

 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 e
xp

ed
ie

nt
. 

 2)
 

N
ot

 
to

 
co

nf
irm

 
th

e 
T

re
e 

P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
O

rd
er

.  
  

S
it
e 
V
is
it
 

 P
rio

r 
to

 t
he

 A
pp

ea
ls

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 m

ee
tin

g,
 t

he
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 w

ill
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 a
 s

ite
 v

is
it 

to
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
tr

ee
(s

) 
in

 c
on

te
xt

. 
 T

he
 o

bj
ec

to
r(

s)
, 

su
pp

or
te

r(
s)

 a
nd

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 

ca
n 

lis
te

n 
to

 
th

e 
T

re
e 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

O
ffi

ce
r’s

 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
at

 
th

e 
si

te
 

vi
si

t, 
bu

t 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 jo
in

 in
 a

ny
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t d
is

cu
ss

io
n.

   
 P

ub
lic

 v
ie

w
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
es

en
te

d 
at

 t
he

 A
pp

ea
ls

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 w
ill

 p
ro

pe
rly

 f
or

m
 p

ar
t 

of
 t

he
 

ov
er

al
l d

eb
at

e 
an

d 
di

sc
us

si
on

 a
t t

ha
t t

im
e.

 
 G
iv
in
g
 N
o
ti
ce
 

 O
bj

ec
to

r(
s)

 o
r 

su
pp

or
te

r(
s)

 w
is

hi
ng

 t
o 

sp
ea

k 
at

 
th

e 
A

pp
ea

ls
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

m
us

t 
gi

ve
 

no
tic

e 
of

 
th

ei
r 

in
te

nt
io

n 
to

 
sp

ea
k 

by
 

4.
00

 
p.

m
. 

th
re

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
s 

be
fo

re
 t

he
 m

ee
tin

g.
  

R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
in

 
w

rit
in

g,
 b

y 
em

ai
l, 

or
 b

y 
te

le
ph

on
e 

to
 D

em
oc

ra
tic

 S
er

vi
ce

s*
.  

 It 
is

 t
he

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e 
pe

rs
on

 w
is

hi
ng

 t
o 

sp
ea

k 
to

 f
in

d 
ou

t 
th

e 
da

te
 t

ha
t 

th
e 

A
pp

ea
ls

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 w
ill

 m
ee

t. 
 L

at
e 

re
qu

es
ts

 t
o 

sp
ea

k 
at

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

.  
 

 D
et

ai
ls

 
of

 
th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
ca

n 
be

 
fo

un
d 

by
  

lo
ok

in
g 

on
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
w

eb
si

te
 

(w
w

w
.la

nc
as

te
r.

go
v.

uk
) 

un
de

r 
H
om

e 
an

d 
by

 
cl

ic
ki

ng
 o

n 
 

     

Page 12



*D
em

o
cr
at
ic
 S
er
vi
ce
s,
 L
an

ca
st
er
 C
it
y 
C
o
u
n
ci
l, 
 T
o
w
n
 H
al
l, 
D
al
to
n
 S
q
u
ar
e,
 L
an

ca
st
er
, L

A
1 
1P

J,
 t
el
ep

h
o
n
e 
(0
15
24
) 
58
20
68
 

E
m
ai
l:
  p

u
b
lic
sp

ea
ki
n
g
@
la
n
ca
st
er
.g
o
v.
u
k 
 

• 
C
ou
nc
il 
an
d 
D
em

oc
ra
cy
 

• 
M
ee
tin
gs
 a
nd
 M
in
ut
es
 

• 
B
ro
w
se
 
by
 
co
m
m
itt
ee
 
fo
r 

da
te
s 

of
 

m
ee
tin
gs
, m

in
ut
es
, a

ge
nd
a 
an
d 
re
po
rt
s 

• 
A
pp
ea
ls
 C
om

m
itt
ee
 

• 
A
ge
nd
a 
re
po
rt
s 
pa
ck
 

•
 

 
•

 
 

 or
 b

y 
co

nt
ac

tin
g 

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 S

er
vi

ce
s*

 
 T
h
e 
M
ee
ti
n
g
 

 O
bj

ec
to

r(
s)

 
an

d 
su

pp
or

te
r(

s)
 

w
ho

 
ha

ve
 

re
gi

st
er

ed
 to

 s
pe

ak
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 in
 a

tte
nd

an
ce

 1
5 

m
in

ut
es

 
pr

io
r 

to
 

th
e 

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
t 

of
 

th
e 

m
ee

tin
g 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
a 

lis
t 

of
 s

pe
ak

er
s 

pr
es

en
t 

to
 

be
 p

as
se

d 
to

 t
he

 C
ha

irm
an

. 
 A

ny
 l

at
ec

om
er

s 
w

ho
 

ha
ve

 
no

t 
co

nf
irm

ed
 

th
ei

r 
in

te
nt

io
n 

to
 

sp
ea

k 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 t
hi

s 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t 
w

ill
 

on
ly

 b
e 

al
lo

w
ed

 t
o 

sp
ea

k 
at

 t
he

 d
is

cr
et

io
n 

of
 

th
e 

C
ha

irm
an

. 
 If 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y,
 s

pe
ak

er
s 

m
us

t 
be

 p
re

pa
re

d 
to

 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 
qu

es
tio

ns
 

fr
om

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
m

em
be

rs
 a

t 
th

e 
m

ee
tin

g.
  

H
ow

ev
er

, 
th

er
e 

w
ill

 
be

 
no

 
de

ba
te

 
be

tw
ee

n 
a 

sp
ea

ke
r 

an
d 

m
em

be
rs

 
of

 
th

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
on

 
th

e 
m

at
te

rs
 

ra
is

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
sp

ea
ke

r.
 

 O
nc

e 
th

e 
sp

ea
ke

rs
 h

av
e 

sp
ok

en
 a

nd
 t

he
 T

re
e 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

O
ffi

ce
r 

ha
s 

pr
es

en
te

d 
he

r 
ca

se
, 

th
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 w

ill
 d

eb
at

e 
th

e 
m

at
te

r 
an

d 
m

ak
e 

a 
de

ci
si

on
. 

 T
he

re
 w

ill
 b

e 
no

 f
ur

th
er

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 

fr
om

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 d

ur
in

g 
th

is
 p

ro
ce

ss
.  

 
 S

ho
ul

d 
sp

ea
ke

rs
 f

ai
l 

to
 a

tte
nd

 t
he

 m
ee

tin
g,

 o
r 

ar
e 

no
t 

pr
es

en
t 

at
 t

he
 t

im
e 

w
he

n 
th

e 
ite

m
 i

s 
be

in
g 

de
al

t w
ith

, t
he

 m
at

te
r 

w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e 

de
la

ye
d.

  
S

pe
ak

er
s 

m
us

t a
tte

nd
 a

t t
he

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 ti

m
e.

 
 A

ny
 p

er
so

n 
w

ho
 is

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

to
 s

pe
ak

, b
ut

 h
as

 
to

 le
av

e 
th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
ea

rly
, 

w
ill

 b
e 

ab
le

 t
o 

gi
ve

 
hi

s 
or

 h
er

 v
ie

w
s 

on
 p

ap
er

 to
 b

e 
re

ad
 o

ut
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ha
irm

an
. 

 

P
ro
ce
d
u
re
 a
t 
th
e 
M
ee
ti
n
g
 

 1.
 

T
he

 o
bj

ec
to

r(
s)

 p
re

se
nt

(s
) 

hi
s/

he
r 

ca
se

. 
 2.

 
M

em
be

rs
 

of
 

th
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

as
k 

qu
es

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 o

bj
ec

to
r(

s)
. 

 3.
 

T
he

 s
up

po
rt

er
(s

) 
pr

es
en

t(
s)

 h
is

/h
er

 c
as

e.
 

 4.
 

M
em

be
rs

 
of

 
th

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
as

k 
qu

es
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 s
up

po
rt

er
(s

).
 

 5.
 

T
he

 T
re

e 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
O

ffi
ce

r 
pr

es
en

ts
 h

er
 

ca
se

. 
 6.

 
M

em
be

rs
 

of
 

th
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

as
k 

qu
es

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 T

re
e 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

O
ffi

ce
r.

 
 7.

 
T

he
 o

bj
ec

to
r(

s)
 h

as
(v

e)
 a

n 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 t
o 

re
pl

y.
 

 8.
 

T
he

 s
up

po
rt

er
(s

) 
ha

s(
ve

) 
an

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 
to

 r
ep

ly
. 

 9.
 

A
ny

 
pr

es
s/

pu
bl

ic
, 

th
e 

ob
je

ct
or

(s
),

 
th

e 
su

pp
or

te
r(

s)
 

an
d 

th
e 

T
re

e 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
O

ffi
ce

r 
le

av
e 

th
e 

ro
om

 
w

hi
ls

t 
th

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 m
ak

es
 it

s 
de

ci
si

on
. 

 10
. 

T
he

 
Le

ga
l 

A
dv

is
or

 
ad

vi
se

s 
th

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
f i

ts
 o

pt
io

ns
. 

 11
. 

M
em

be
rs

 
of

 
th

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
re

ac
h 

a 
de

ci
si

on
. 

 12
. 

T
he

 e
xc

lu
de

d 
pa

rt
ie

s 
re

tu
rn

 t
o 

he
ar

 t
he

 
de

ci
si

on
. 

 13
. 

T
he

 C
ha

irm
an

 a
nn

ou
nc

es
 th

e 
de

ci
si

on
. 

  P
le
as
e 
co

n
ta
ct
 D

em
o
cr
at
ic
 S

er
vi
ce
s*
 i
f 
yo

u
 

h
av
e 

an
y 

p
ar
ti
cu

la
r 
n
ee
d
s 

to
 a

llo
w
 y
o
u
 t
o
 

p
ar
ti
ci
p
at
e 
in
 t
h
e 
m
ee
ti
n
g
.  

  

A
p
p
ea
ls
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e 

O
b
je
ct
io
n
s 
to
  

T
re
e 
P
re
se

rv
at
io
n
 O
rd
er
s 

 

 A
 G
u
id
e 
fo
r 
th
e 
P
u
b
lic
 

         

 
 

C
o
p
yr
ig
h
t 
o
f 
L
an

ca
st
er
 C
it
y 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 

w
w
w
.la
n
ca
st
er
.g
o
v.
u
k 

Page 13


	Agenda
	5 Protocol on Licensing Procedure
	Licensing Member protocol.doc

	6 Appeals Committee
	Appendix A


